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TOWN OF BLOOMFIELD 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #1076 
 

COMMUNICATIONS MASTER PLAN 
 

Addendum #1- December 21, 2016 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide additional information, clarification to the RFP and 

responses to questions received: 

1. Q. The RFP does not include a budget amount- is there a maximum amount the Town 
has allocated for this project? If not, are there are guidelines vendors should keep in 
mind in their response? 

A. The Town does not have any funds budgeted for this project at this time.  Vendors 
should recognize that price is one of several factors upon which selection is made. 

2. Q. The RFP states that the project is subject to the Town having available funding but, 
assuming so, when would the project start and when would completion be expected 
for items 5.1 through 5.4 (the expected amount of time to do the planning process 
and deliver the completed plan)? 
 

A. Prospective consultants should express their timeframes in intervals of time (days, 
weeks, months) to complete the tasks once authorized to commence services. 

3. Q. Does the Town of Bloomfield have a current or prior communications plan and 
budget available for review?  
 

A. No; this is a new initiative that is not currently budgeted. 
 

4. Q. Are you able to provide samples of existing programming, social  media, print, 
calendars, annual reports, newsletters, local cable access TV, etc., for review now – 
or will these materials be provided to the selected consultant(s) at the initiation of 
the project?     
  

A. Materials not available on the Town’s website, to the extent they exist, will be 
provided to the selected consultant as part of the documentation of the existing 
environment specified under 5.1 of the Scope of Services.   
  

5. Q. Is this the first comprehensive communications plan the town has created? If yes: 
1. When was the most recent town communications plan created? 
2. Was the plan created internally by town managers and employees? 
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3. Or did you hire an outside consultant to create the plan? 
 

A. This will be the first communications master plan the Town has developed so there 
is no additional information for bullets 1-3 in the question. 
 

6. Q. If this IS the first communications plan the town has created: 
1. What events, issues or other factors that impact the town’s communications 
(positively or negatively) play into the decision to issue this RFP? 
2. What does the town view as its top three community engagement 
opportunities/challenges for the next 3-5 years? 
 

A. Prospective respondents are referred to Section I, Intent regarding what the Town is 
seeking.   
 

7. Q. Is there a budget for development of a communications master plan? If yes, please 
provide. 
 

A. The Town does not have any funds budgeted for this project at this time.   

8. Q. Who will be the principal point of contact for the firm that is selected? 

A. Prospective respondents are referred to Section 8.1 of the RFP. 

9. Q. Under the "Fee Proposal" category, can you clarify what "5.5 activities" means? 

A. Respondents are asked to provide an hourly rate for on call communication advisory 
services other than the Master Plan project as specified in Section 5.1-5.4 of the 
Scope of Services. 
 

10. Q. Where specifically are you seeing gaps in communication between town residents 
and town officials? 
 

A. The Town is committed to effectively engaging its citizens and community to ensure 
an awareness and understanding of Town actions, programs and services.    To the 
extent that such a gap exists, the selected consultant would be expected to 
document and recommend a model based on best practices that would support 
communications between the Town and the public.   
 

11. Q. Are you also trying to attract more businesses, residents to town or just trying to 
focus on the communication between the town and current residents? 
 

A. While the Town is not seeking economic development services through this RFP, any 
communications master plan should focus on strategies for communications 
between the Town and the public, including it’s current and potential stakeholders – 
residential, commercial, industrial, visitor, as well as surrounding communities.   
 

12. Q. Is there a different system of emergency communication in place between residents 
and the Town, student-aged families and the Board of Education, and residents and 
the Police Department? Do they all communicate on the same channel? 
 

A. The selected respondent will document the existing systems and make 
recommendations and guidelines for use as part of their engagement.  The Board of 
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Education is a separate entity from the Town and services regarding their 
communications are not part of this engagement. 
 

13. Q. Are there current designated points of contact for press throughout each town 
department, board, commission, etc.? 
 

A. The selected respondent document the existing environment through the work 
indicated in the Scope of Services.  
 

14. Q. Is there any other way that the town records meetings other than with written 
minutes, i.e. video and/or audio recordings? 
 

A. BATV, which is not a Town department or organization, videos most Town Council 
meetings as well as some Board and/or Committee meetings.   
 

15. Q. Other than the town website and visiting the Town Hall, how else do residents 
obtain information? Is any town literature available, i.e. a town guide booklet or 
pamphlet? 
 

A. The selected respondent will research this as part of documenting the existing 
environment.   
 

16. Q. Who is currently in charge of updating/posting to the town’s website and or social 
media? Who is in charge of updating the minutes/events/reminders on your 
website? 
 

A. Website updating and posting is decentralized, and maintained by individual 
department personnel.  As part of developing the Master Plan, consultant will audit 
the website and social media, evaluate it and make recommendations on enhancing 
Town’s web presence as well as evaluating and recommending organizational 
capacity. 
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We hereby acknowledge receipt of 

Addendum #1 

Dated December 21, 2016 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #1076 

COMMUNICATIONS MASTER PLAN 
 
 
 

And we agree that we have complied with any modifications as set forth in this Addendum. 

 

Date:              

 

 

Company:             

 

 

By:                      

      Signature 

 

 

 

 


